City of Palm Coast



Meeting Minutes

Leisure Services Advisory Committee

Wednesday, August 12, 2009	5:30 PM	Community Center Room #102 (2nd Wednesday)

A. CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Andrzejczyk called the meeting to order at 5:32 p.m.

B. PLEDGE OF ALLIGENCE TO THE FLAG

C. ROLL CALL

Recording Secretary Christina James called the roll.

Tracy Buglione was present. Dominick Santoianni was absent.

Present:	5 -	Committee Member Ceballos, Committee Member Hickman, Committee
		Member Kwiatkowski, Committee Member Dawson Andrzejczyk, and
		Committee Member Ballard

D. MINUTES

09374 MINUTES OF THE LEISURE SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE

The Minutes be Approved as presented

Approved: 5 - Committee Member Ceballos, Committee Member Hickman, Committee Member Kwiatkowski, Committee Member Dawson Andrzejczyk, and Committee Member Ballard

E. PRESENTATIONS

Parks & Facility Usage

Central Park is becoming a popular place for various Special Events. Rental of park pavilions and the Community Center by citizens is dropping off at an increasing rate.

Community Activities Center

Center Stage is presented the second Friday of every month. At this point there is approximately 100 citizens attending on a regular basis. The next Special Event will be Family Fun Day at Ralph Carter Park.

Adult Education Programs

Holland Park is being used on a regular basis by Adult Ed. They are currently in their Fall A programming and offer pianio, voice, guitar, dog obedience training, drawing,

painting and belly dancing at this facility.

Frieda Zaml	ba		
	We have 35 new classes that will be open for registration for out Fall A session. We are expecting a great turnout. Oel made mention that different schools in the county are interested in utilizing our Spanish and story teller teachers from PC Kids for their schools.		
Tennis Cent	er		
	There are many new classes that will be available during our Fall Program. We are expecting an increased turnout for these sessions.		
Recreational	l/Athletic Programs		
	Youth Athletics will be starting up with the new school year. We will be having an after school sports program at every school within the city limits of Palm Coast. We will be focusing on flag football for the first 9 weeks of school, and then moving on to a different sport every 9 weeks.		
09378	CULTURAL ARTS GRANTS FY 2009-2010		
	The Committee approves the Cultural Arts eligibility list for submission to City Council.		
	The Agenda Item is Approved		
	Approved: 5 - Committee Member Ceballos, Committee Member Hickman, Committee Member Kwiatkowski, Committee Member Dawson Andrzejczyk, and Committee Member Ballard		
F. ITEMS REQUIRING COMMITTEE ACTION/RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL			
G. PUBLIC PA	ARTICIPATION		
	There was no public participation.		
H. DISCUSSION BY COMMITTEE OF MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA			
	Committee Member Kwiatkowski asks Darryl Lovett about what happened at Indian Trails Sports Complex, the parking was unacceptable to him and he would like to see something change with the parking being dangerous.		

Chairman Andrzejczyk asks about the Rymfire park and if the vandalism damages had been taken care of. Darryl Lovett said it was taken care of, Assistant City Manager Oel Wingo informs the Committee that camera installation is budgeted for all parks.

I. DISCUSSION BY DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR OF MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Assistant City Manager Oel Wingo asks the Committee to go to the programs so they can see them for themselves.

J. ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 6:15 p.m.